



THE BRETON LAW GROUP

James R. Gogan

Direct Dial: (902) 563-5920

E-Mail: jim@bretonlawgroup.com

File No. 41736-18

October 13, 2016

Nova Scotia Utility & Review Board
PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3

Attention: Doreen Friis, Regulatory Affairs Officer / Clerk

Dear Ms. Friis:

Re: M07544 EfficiencyOne - Incentive Setting Methodology (E-ENS-R-16)

We acknowledge receipt of your correspondence of October 12, 2016, and in particular, the Board's direction to undertake further discussions with Synapse and the DSM Advisory Group with a view to reaching consensus on the outstanding concerns with respect to EfficiencyOne's incentive setting methodology.

EfficiencyOne will undertake this consultation process and file a report with the Board no later than November 15, 2016.

THE BRETON LAW GROUP

James R. Gogan

cc. S. Bruce Outhouse, Board Counsel
M06733 Participants